

12.0 REFERENCES

DCR. <http://www.dcr.virginia.gov>

DCR. April 21, 2009. http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/natural_heritage/dbsearchtool.shtml

DCR. Virginia Conservation Lands Database.

http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/natural_heritage/index.shtml

DCR. Virginia Scenic Rivers List. April 21, 2009.

http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/recreational_planning/documents/srlist.pdf

DCR. Virginia Scenic Rivers Map. April 21, 2009.

http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/recreational_planning/documents/srmap.pdf

DMME. Division of Geology and Mineral Resources.

Dietrich, Richard V. 1990. *Geology and Virginia*, DMME - VDMR.

EPA. *Safe Drinking Water Information System*.

http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/sdwis/sdwis_query.html

EPA. Water Discharge Permits Database. April 21, 2009.

http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/pcs/pcs_query_java.html

NOAA. *Climatology of the United States No. 81, Monthly Station Normals of Temperature, Precipitation, and Heating and Cooling Degree Days 1971-2000*. Commonwealth of Virginia.

NPS. *National Rivers Inventory*. Rivers, Parks, and Conservation Program.

<http://www.nps.gov/ncrc/programs/rtca/nri/states/va.html> Last modified February 7, 2009. Accessed April 21, 2009.

NPS. National Register of Historic Places. April 21, 2009. <http://www.nr.nps.gov>

Peed & Bortz, LLC. Preliminary Engineering Report for Town of Gretna.

Rader, E.K. and N.H. Evans. eds. 1993. Geologic Map of Virginia – expanded explanation. VDMR. Charlottesville, Virginia.

USGS. *Groundwater Atlas of the United States, Publication HA 730-L Piedmont and Blue Ridge Aquifers.* March 30, 2008. http://capp.water.usgs.gov/gwa/ch_1/L-text4.html

USDA. NRCS Plant Database. April 21, 2009. <http://plants.usda.gov/threat.html>

USDA. *Major Land Resource Regions Custom Report.* Agriculture Handbook 296 (2006). March 27, 2008. <http://soils.usda.gov/MLRAExplorer>

USDA. NRCS Web Soil Survey 2.0.
<http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/WebSoilSurvey.aspx>

USEPA. Envirofacts Data Warehouse. Permit Compliance System. March 30, 2008.
http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/pcs/pcs_query_java.html

USFWS. National Wetlands Inventory Interactive Mapper. March 30, 2008.
<http://www.fws.gov/nwi>

VDGIF. *Fish Species and Game Fish.* April 16, 2009.
<http://vafwis.org/fwis/?Menu=Home.Species+Information>

VDH. Engineering Description Sheets.

VDH. 2005. Safe Yield of Municipal Surface Water Systems in Virginia.

VDHR. Virginia Landmarks Register. March 27, 2008. <http://www.nr.nps.gov/>

VDHR. *Virginia Landmarks Register, National Register of Historic Places.* Updated through VDHR March 19, 2009 and NPS April 3, 2009 Announcements. Accessed April 21, 2009.

<http://www.dhr.virginia.gov/registers/RegisterMasterList.pdf>

- VDCR.** *Natural Heritage Resources.* Division of Natural Heritage. June 2, 2008. http://192.206.31.46/cfprog/dnh/naturalheritage/select_counties.cfm
- VDCR.** *State or Federally Listed Threatened or Endangered Plant Species.* Division of Natural Heritage. June 2, 2008. <http://plants.usda.gov/threat.html>
- VDCR.** *Virginia Conservation Lands Database.* Virginia Natural Heritage Program. June 2, 2008. http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/land_conservation/tools02a.shtml
- VDCR.** Virginia's Scenic Rivers. March 31, 2008. http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/recreational_planning/documents/srlist.pdf
http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/recreational_planning/documents/srmap.pdf
- VDEM.** June 2, 2008. <http://www.vaemergency.com/threats/geological/types.cfm>
- VDEQ.** Final 305(b)/303(d) Water Quality Assessment Integrated Report. October 30, 2006.
- VDEQ.** Voluntary Remediation Program. April 22, 2009. <http://www.deq.virginia.gov/vrp/public.html>
- VDEQ.** Water Use Database. 2001-2006.
- VDOF.** 2005. Virginia Forest Cover Map. Level 2 Classification. www.dof.virginia.gov
- VFWIS.** *State or Federally Listed Threatened and Endangered Species.* March 27, 2008. <http://vafwis.org/fwis/?Menu=Home.Species+Information>
- VDNH.** Virginia Natural Heritage Resources Information – County Search. April 21, 2009. http://192.206.31.46/cfprog/dnh/naturalheritage/select_counties.cfm
- VOF.** June 2, 2008. http://www.virginiaoutdoorsfoundation.org/VOF_pub-bycounty.php
- Virginia Council on Indians.** March 27, 2008. <http://indians.vipnet.org/tribes.cfm>